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DATE: April 11,2002
TO: Jessica Elliott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Shevie Brown, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement Sbaﬁﬁé
RE: Docket No. 020285-TX, AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, on behalf ¢ /%«-/
of TCG South Florida Inc., Petition for Expedited Review of Growth Code Denial by

NANPA.

On April 1, 2002, AT&T Communications filed a petition requesting the Commission
overturn NANPA'’s decision to deny a growth code in the West Palm Beach Gardens switch
(WPBHFLGRDS?2), in the Fort Pierce rate center for 10,000 consecutive Direct Inward Dialing
(DIDs) numbers. In accordance with Commission Order PSC-01-1973-PCO-TL (Docket No.
010782-TL) which approved an expedited process for code denials, we have examined the AT&T
Communications petition, along with the confidential supplemental information, and have concluded

the following:

1) To fulfill a requirement of the expedited process, Staff contacted the
proposed customer and was informed that the numbers were no longer

needed.

2) Staff notified AT&T who stated they will issue a Petition to Withdraw the
request for these numbers on April 16, 2002.

Since the three required criteria of Order PSC-01-1973-PCO-TL have not been met, this
petition will be withdrawn by the company by April 16, 2002, and will be no longer valid. If you
have any questions, please call Shevie Brown at 413-6638.

cc:  Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Bulecza-Banks, Casey)

AUS Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating)
CAF Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Servives (Docket No. 020285-TX)
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